TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

PLEASE POST THE FOLLOWING:

Help a Mother Out will hold an open board Meeting on Friday, June 6, 2025 from 10am-12pm, in

accordance with the Sunshine Ordinance. Please contact info@helpamotherout.org for

information on how to access the meeting remotely.

Sincerely,

Lisa Truong

Executive Director

Help a Mother Out ® a 501 (c)(3) non profit organization, EIN 83-2001085

101 Broadway, Suite 250 Oakland, CA 94607| info@helpamotherout.org | T: 415-938-6667



From: Lisa Truong

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)

Cc: Help a Mother Out; Emily Knight

Subject: HAMO Board Meeting Friday, June 6, 2025 10am -12pm
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 10:32:31 AM
Attachments: 2025.06 HAMO Board Meeting Announcement.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,
Please find attached our board meeting announcement for Friday, June 6, 2025 10am -12pm.

Thank you,
Lisa

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

PLEASE POST THE FOLLOWING:

Help a Mother Out will hold an open board Meeting on Friday, June 6, 2025 in accordance with
the Sunshine Ordinance. Please contact info@helpamotherout.org for information on how to

access the meeting.

Lisa Truong
Founder, Executive Director
415.508.3710

Families are healthier and happier after receiving diapers from HAMO. Learn more about
our impact here.
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